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Drawer "S" 
Monahans, Texas 
October 21, 196k 

COMMINGLING PERMIT 
VAC EDGE UNIT 
VACUUM FIELD 
Lea County, Nev Mexico 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commi ssion 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, Nev Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Standard Oil Company of Texas, a Division of California Oil Company, 
respectfully requests administrative approval to commingle Glorieta 
production now being developed on the Vac Edge Unit lease with Abo 
production from the same lease. A l l wells wiU be within the Vac 
Edge Unit, which is located in Sections 3, k, 5, 9, and 10, Township 
18 S, Range 35 E, Lea County, New Mexico. World.ng and royalty inter­
ests of the commingled production are identical with Standard Oil 
Company of Texas as the operator of the Unit. Following is a resume' 
of this production: 

Lease Formation Daily Production Gravity Value 
Vac Edge Unit Abo 1956 barrels 39° $2.99 
Vac Edge Unit Glorieta Estimated 100 Bbls. 38 0 2.97 

The combined production should average 2050 BOPD of 39° o i l at a 
value of $2.99 per barrel so there wiU be no loss of value by com­
mingling the zones. 

At the present time there are eighteen Abo producers in the Unit and 
a l l production i s processed through a central battery and is sold 
from an ACT unit. The Vac Edge 1-G (Glorieta) well is now being 
completed and i t i s proposed to set a heater-treater at the central 
battery to process Glorieta production. Glorieta o i l w i l l dump through 
a non-resetable positive displacement meter into the run tank at the 
central battery. I t is now expected that two Glorieta wells w i l l be 
dri l l e d within the Unit. A metering separator w i l l be installed for 
testing when the second Glorieta well is completed. 

Glorieta production w i l l be metered and Abo production w i l l be deter­
mined by subtraction. Production w i l l be prorated to individual 
wells by periodic well tests u t i l i z i n g metering separators for each 
zone. 
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Attached are a copy of a Purchaser's Waiver which is "being sent to 
Texas-New Mexico Pipeline Company, a Lease Plat showing existing Unit 
wells and the proposed completion, and a drawing of the proposed 
changes at the central "battery. This information is being sent for 
your earliest consideration. We anticipate early approval of the 
attached Waiver and w i l l transmit a copy of the executed document as 
soon as i t is received. 

A copy of this application is also being sent to the Commissioner of 
Public Lands for the State of New Mexico for his approval. 

Please advise i f you desire additional information i n regard to this 
proposal. 

GST:pm 

Attachments 

cc: Commissioner of Public Lands 
P. 0. Box 791 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Yours very t ru ly , 

H. F. Copeland 
Dis t r ic t Superintendent 



WAIVER OF OBJECTIONS BY PURCHASER 
TO COMMINGLING OF OIL PRODUCTION 

TO: NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

This is to advise that the undersigned has "been advised of the proposal 
hy Standard Oil Company of Texas, a Division of California Oil Company, 
for commingling of produced o i l from the Glorieta and Abo formation on 
their Vac Edge Unit lease. This lease is located in Sections No. 3, k, 
5, 9, and 10, Township l8s, Range 35E, Lea County, NOT Mexico. 

I t is understood that a l l working interests and royalty interests are 
identical and that individual well proration w i l l he accomplished 
through periodic well tests using metering test separators for each 
zone. 

The undersigned waivers any objections to the carrying out of such 
commingling practices as stated above. 

SIGNED 

FOR: Texas-New Mexico Pipeline Company 

DATE: 



LARGE FORMAT 
EXHIBIT HAS 

BEEN REMOVED 
AND IS LOCATED 
IN THE NEXT FILE 
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October 27 j 

New Hexico Oil Conaervation cozasission 
Box 371 

Santa Ve, Mew Mexico 

Gentlemen: 
The Standard Oil Company of Texas advises that 

they intend to make application to the New Mexieo Oil 
Conservation Commission for pemission to commingle Olorieta 
and Abe production in their Vac Edge Unit Lease, Vacuum Field, 
Lea County, Mew Mexico. 

Texas-Hew Mexico Pipe l&ne Company will gather 
the production from this lease and concur* with the operator's 
application to commingle these two crudes. 

Yours very truly, 

TSXAS-HSa MEXICO PIPE LINE COMPANY 

fiy J\'- h P. A. Lyons 
Division: Manager 

LPS-MLB 

WPf 




